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11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

IEThe above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers E is extended. |:| is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in ihe solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing ltems 8 and 15, and returning one (1) copy of the amendment: (b) By acknewledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer
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13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTORS/ORDERS ,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority): 27 DCMR, Chapter 15, Secticn 1517.4
X The changes set forth in ltem 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contractferder is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation data
etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of:

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of; 27 DCMR 3601.2
Change Clause, 27 DCMR 2005.6(d} as amended

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:  Contractor D is not[ | is required to sign this document and return one (1) copy to the issuing office.

14. Description of Amendment/Medification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including selicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
Solicitation is amended as follows:

1. The proposal closing date is extended from May19, 2014 at 2:00pm to May 21, 2014 at 2:00pm.
2. Responses to questions are set forth in the attached document titled “Amendment No.1 Questions and

Answers.”

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document is referenced in item 9A or 10A remain unchanged and in full force and effect.
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1.

Amendment No. 1

Quality Services Reviewer
DCRL-2014-A-0113
Bid Questions
Questions & Answers

What is the number of reviews I’d be expected to complete in 2014 and over what
timeframe (the Base Year notes 50 and the Option Year notes 65 —I don’t know what
these number are)? 1 realize your initial emailed indicated a couple of reviews per month
but I'm not clear on the expectations.

Answer: These numbers represent what CISA anticipates being completed by all

reviewers during each fiscal year and not by any one reviewer. CFSA is anticipating
each reviewer completing one per month.

Must I submit evidence that I have various types of insurance coverage that appear to be
required of confractor (auto, commercial liability, professional liability, etc)?

Answer: The Contracts Procurement Administration will request from the proposed
offeror evidence of insurance prior to the execution of the Blanket Purchase.

Am I supposed to make a specific “price proposal”? I have no idea what the ‘going rate
for reviews is?

Answered: Yes you should make a specific price proposal: Previous respondents have
submitted bids for $1800 per review.

Will D.C. furnish me a W2?

Answer: No



